Veratex, Inc.

P.0. Box 682

New York, NY 10108-0682

Phone: 1-212-683-9300
Fax: 1-212-889-5573

Bill To
ALLTIED BIAS PRODUCTS CORP.
430 COMMUNIPAW AVE.
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07304

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

i HERE Pl
Date:

Order#:
07/28/2015

Ship To
SAME

Salesman Terms Ordered By Ship Via
HSE NET 30 FOB MILL NC LENNY WILL ADVISE COLLECT
Style Width Description
P L T T O S

Order Requested Cust's
Yards Color Price Date ship Date Ref#
e Rl e SRS 1 T o T
e R e e i -
yds/Roll: 200 Tube Size: 3"0PEN Finish: MEDIUM
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Wei Chang

From: Lenny [lenny@alliedbias.com]

Sent:  Monday, July 27, 2015 4:47 PM

To: wchang@warpknittricot.com

Subject: RE: v10838 white

Ship 1000 yds via Glen Raven make sure the goods are not creamy

From: Wei Chang [mailto:wchang@warpknittricot.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 2:02 PM

To: 'Lenny'

Subject: RE: v10838 white

60"

From: Lenny [mailto:lenny@alliedbias.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 1:27 PM

To: wchang@warpknittricot.com

Subject: RE: v10838 white

What is the width of the goods?

From: Wei Chang [mailto:wchang@warpknittricot.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 12:57 PM

To: 'Lenny'

Subject: v10838 white

Lenny:
Lot completed, please let me know the yds you need to ship.

Thanks,

Wel
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